CITY OF OAKLAND





CITY HALL-1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZIMH MAKZANAH GALIFORNIA 94612

Desley A. Brooks
Councilmember, District 6
Email:dbrooks@oaklandnet.com

(510) 238-7006 Direct (510) 238-6910 Fax

TO: President De la Fuente & Members of the Council

Attention: Boards and Commissions Coordinator

Office of the City Clerk Facsimile: 238-2228

FROM:

Councilmember Desley Brooks

DATE:

May 17, 2004

RE: Appointment of Donald White as the District 6 Representative to the Budget Advisory Committee to fill the unexpired term of Rev. Harold R. Mayberry.

I would like to appoint Donald White to the Budget Advisory Committee as the District 6 Representative. Mr. White will be filling the unexpired term of Rev. Harold R. Mayberry. Thank you for your favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

Desley A. Brooks

Attachment: Appointee's Resume

ORA/COUNCIL
JUN 1 2004

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

DRAFT

RESOLUTION NO.		C.M.	S
----------------	--	------	---

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DONALD WHITE AS A MEMBER OF THE BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 74826 C.M.S. creates the Budget Advisory Committee, one of whose members are nominated and approved by the City Council and;

WHEREAS, Ordinance No.74826 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Budget Advisory Committee are to serve two year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of Councilmember Brooks, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Donald White, District 6 Representative, to complete the term beginning May 25, 2004 and ending May 25, 2006, filling a position formerly held by Reverend Harold R. Mayberry.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BR

BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND

PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

CEDA FLOYD
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

ORA/COUNCIL

JUN 1 2004

DONALD R. WHITE

EXPERIENCE

Mar. 1985-Present

County of Alameda, Oakland, CA

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Serving my fifth term as the first African-American elected County Treasurer-Tax Collector in the State of California. Manage two departments with a staff of sixty and a budget of \$4 million.

Treasurer

- Banker for the County's ten special districts and twenty-two school districts.
- County's Chief Financial Officer responsible for the investment of \$2.1 billion dollars of County funds.
- Administrator for the County's Deferred Compensation plan with six thousand County employees, as members and over \$500 million in assets.
- Ex-Officio member of the Alameda County Employees' Retirement Association Board of Trustees with \$4 billion in assets.
- Member of the CAO's Finance Committee responsible for the County's budget, financing of capital projects and all long-term financing.

Tax Collector

- Responsible for the collection of all secured and unsecured property taxes in the County.
- Responsible for the collection of Business License taxes in the unincorporated areas of the County.

Mar. 1985-Present Donald R. White, Certified Public Accountants, Oakland, CA Owner

Owner and founder of Donald R. White Certified Public Accountants a Professional Corporation, which performs accounting, auditing, tax and financial planning services for individuals, non-profits and small business, located in the Bay Area.

Jun. 1975-Feb. 1985 Adams, Grant & White, Oakland, CA **Partner**

A partner in a minority-owned Certified Public Accountancy Firm located in Oakland, CA. Performed a variety of audits, management consulting and tax services for a myriad of governmental and diverse clients.

Page 2 of 2 Donald R. White

Sep. 1971-Jun. 1975 Ernst & Young, San Francisco, CA

Supervisor

A senior accountant in a multinational accountancy firm located in San Francisco, CA. Performed several audits, including one for the Government of Guam.

AFFFILIATIONS

California State Board of Accountancy American Institute of Certified Public Accountants California Society of Certified Public Accountants National Association of Securities Professionals National Association of Black Accountants Government Finance Officers Association

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science - Business Administration, California State University, Hayward.

BOARDS AND MEMBERSHIPS

1975-1977	President, National Association of Black Accountants	
1977-1993	Treasurer, Black Filmmakers Hall of Fame	
1979-1981	President, Niagara Movement Democratic Club	
1980-1985	Chairman, Oakland Business Development Corporation	
1981-1982	President, U.S. Black Chamber of Commerce	
1986-1987	Member, American Council of Young Political Leaders	
1987-1988	Chairman, Alameda County Employee's Retirement Association	
1987-1988	President, Kiwanis International Club of Oakland	
1987-1989	Chairman, California Public Investment Task Force	
1987-2004	Member, Sequoyah Golf and Country Club	
1988-1989	President, California Association of County Treasurers/Tax Collectors	
1989-1990	Member, National Advisory Board Resolution Trust Corporation	
1990-1991	President, National Association of Securities Professionals	
1993-2003	Chairman, The Mentoring Center	
1993-2000	Chairman, Don White Invitational Golf Tournament	
1993-2004	Chairman, USA/NSA Athletics Foundation	
1995-1997	Member, California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission	
1996-2004	Member, East Bay Conversion and Reinvestment Commission	
1999-2001	Chairman, Mary Ann Wright Foundation	
2001-2003	Chairman, Arrowsmith School Academy	
2002-2004	Treasurer, Black Elected Official of the East Bay	
	ORA/COUNCIL	

JUN 1 2004